Jeanna ThomEson

From: director@baycitypha.org

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 10:54 AM

To: Jeanna Thompson

Cc: ‘Bob Howard'; BAYCITYBEES@GMAIL.COM; Mayor's Office

Subject: BAY CITY HOUSING AUTHORITY'S COMMISSIONER RE APPOINTMENT

Lrana Kising Jeanna,

Bay City Housing Authority’s Commissioners Chair (Bob Howard) discussed the Term Expiration of below
mention Board Members at our Board Meeting on yesterday. We are proud to announce the Re
Appointment of the following Board Members.

Bob Howard (Board Chair)
Lyn McAlister (Board Vice Chair)

The Housing Authority has moved expeditiously under the leadership of these two individuals. The last
(2) years although challenging, has marked great progress in the community. We can service more
families within our community due to extended vouchers. submissions. Please note the following
accomplishments during the term of Bob Howard and Lyn McAlister.

Super Kids Program - The children are issued pizza and drinks monthly. This program was created to
assist our community children in the areas of:

1. Positive Communications

2. Maintaining a clean environment

3. Importance of Respect

4. Coghnitive Skills within their Community, Shools, and Homes

Mommy and Me Program- This Program was created to provide a safe place for all single
mothers. Mothers can work on arts and crafts, play board games, while releasing stress from everyday
issues that may arise in their homes.

Afterschool Program - This Program was created to provide Mentorship, Creativity, Bridge Learning
Disabilities, Prepare for Star Testing, & Provide Tutoring for children that are experiencing issues in
nsub_

Bay City Housing Authority was able to create the following relationships in the Community:
Bay City Baptist Church

Bay City Workforce Commission

Matagorda County Community Development

H.E.B



Tt Bay City Housing Authority has had (2) Audits with NO FINDINGS. The Bottom Revenue Of The Bay
City Housing Authority has almost doubled under the Leadership of the Commissioner that are
requesting Re Appointment. They are an asset the BCHA. Thev have modeled the

Motto.

Please provide me with a time and date of which the Re Appointments will take place.

Respectfully,

LaWanda Davis

Executive Director

Bay City Housing Authority

Direct Line: (979) 245-2652 EXT 101
Fax: (979) 246-1274

Email: director@baycitypha.org



